
Subject: Re: Element Quotes
From: Ron Groeper
Date: 08/13/2015 11:02 AM
To: "Malick, Mike" <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>

Sounds good to me!
Thanks!
Ron
Ron Groeper Photography
@ McCaddenSpace Studio
1041 N. McCadden Pl.
LA CA 90038-2410
323-467-6943-studio
323-823-6943-cellular

http://www.groeperphoto.com/
http://www.mccaddenspace.com/

On Aug 13, 2015, at 11:00 AM, Malick, Mike wrote:

I like the Eagle quote!

Let's get it fixed. But please make sure that the warranty is in writing. 

Thanks John!

-----Original Message-----
From: John Irigoyen [mailto:John.Irigoyen@universalpro.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 10:10 AM
To: John Irigoyen; jim@mediadistrict.org
Cc: Malick, Mike; ron@groeperphoto.com
Subject: RE: Element Quotes

Good Morning Jim ( Again), 

I wanted to inform you that I also received a call from Eagle Lock & Keys Services and they have put a quote of 
$400 and a 1 year warranty.

Just another FYI

Thanks

Captain J. Irigoyen
________________________________________
From: John Irigoyen
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 9:49 AM
To: jim@mediadistrict.org
Cc: Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com; ron@groeperphoto.com
Subject: Element Quotes

Good Morning Jim,

I wanted to inform you that I was calling this morning to different Lock Smith and  different Mechanics for quotes 
and here is what I was able to get.

1. Budget Locksmith-$350 and they come in person to take care of it but no warranty 2. Beverly West-side ( Lock 
& Keys)- $300 and they also come in person but no warranty 3. Otis Mechanics shop - They don't do that type of 



work 4. Union 76 Gas Station ( Mechanics on site)- they need to see they vehicle and it has to be tow to them 
under owner expense. So no Quote!
5. Honda of Hollywood Services- $757 with a 12 month warranty and they have tow trucks companies that they 
can inform us to services there.

Please advices

Captain J. Irigoyen


